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To: 'Mark Jarosz' GRO |

Cc: Hollingsworth David[David Hollingsworth{  GRO i Higman Lionel M[Lionel.Higmaﬁ___ﬁB_Q___j}]
From: Jenkins Gareth GI[/O=ICL/OU=ICL IT CONSULTANCY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GARETH.JENKINS]
Sent: Tue 8/7/2001 1:15:56 PM (UTC)

Subject: Escher-Dev PinICLs

Mark,

As part of the handover from Chris to lan, we've had a review of the Escher-Dev PinICL stack. Please can | have an update from you
as to the status of the PinlCLs assigned to you. The PinICLs are :-

number Assigned teamAssignee Category Call type Priority Summary

PC0050916 Escher-Dev Mark Jarosz 40 L B the riposte service hangs wigan
corrispondence ser

PC0052448 Escher-Dev Mark Jarosz O C C Copy PC0047673 Riposte 6.0.2:
corrupt index not de

PCO0058879  Escher-Dev Mark Jarosz 40 L B Critical NT Base error @ 14.34pm
29/11/00 - H32041

PC0058994  Escher-Dev Mark Jarosz 40 C Cc Copy PC0057957 FAD260801 -
Timeout occurred waitin

PC0059025 Escher-Dev Mark Jarosz 68 B C RM1C4 - Riposte crashed on
Correspondence Server

PC0062045 Escher-Dev Mark Jarosz 30 B B M1G - Riposte corrupt storage unit
PC0063692  Escher-Dev Mark Jarosz 40 L B Critical NT error @ 14.06pm
08/03/01 - MWICORO01 -

PC0065665 Escher-Dev Mark Jarosz 40 L B Critical NT_Error occurred on
MWICORO02, 'An unexpe

PC0058816 Escher-Dev Mark Jarosz 68 B C M1D - Performance OBCS Foreign
(CP2709)

PCO0067719 Escher-Dev Gareth Jenkins 30 W C Riposte Fails on Corr server with
write failure

I know the last one is assigned to me, but | sent you an email about it in July and am about to re-assign it to you.

The current situation on most of them | believe is that they are "one-off" problems, and perhaps we should consider closing them. [f
you want help in accessing the PinICLs or their history, then please let me know.

There is also a new PinICL 66771 which | need to look at which may well come your way soon.
Regards

Gareth Jenkins
ICL Distinguished Engineer
Riposte and Counter TDA; ICL Pathway
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